OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
THIRTY-NINTH SECSION

GENERAL COMMITTEE

SESSICNAL FASCICLE

UNITED NATIONS



OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
THIRTY-NINTH SESSION

GENERAL COMMITTEE

SESSIONAL FASCICLE

UNITED NATIONS

New York, 1986



INTRODUCTORY NOTE

Since the thirty-first session. the Official Records of the General Assembly have con-
sisted of records of meetings. sessional fascicles for each of the Main Committees and
the General Committee. annexes to the meeting records. supplements, the List of Delega-
tions and the Check List of Documents. Information on other documents is given in the
Check List and in the relevant annex fascicles.

*

Symbuls of United Nations documents are coriposed of capital letters combined with
figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference tc a United Nations document.



CONTENTS

Page

Composition of the General Committee cceceecececcssscocccccsncccosssncscsncne 1

ccntents of metings ......l..l...‘.ﬂ...'..'...ﬂ.‘...0......0....0.......0.0. 2

3

Corrigendum ..OO'0......0.0...‘.00..00......9..0‘.....O.'..OO......O.G.CQ....

~iii-



COMPOSITION OF THE GENERAL COMMITTEE

The General Committee Of the General Assembly for the thirty-ninth session was
constituted as follows (decisions 39/302 to 39/304): 1/

President of the General Assembly:

Mr. Paul J. F. LUSAKA (Zambia).

Vice~Presidents of the General Assembly:

The repregentatives of the following 21 Member States: Bahrain, Bangladesh,
Bolivia, Bulgaria, Chad, China, Cuba, Cyprus, Djibouti, France, Ghana, Guatemala,
Iceland, Italy, Malaysia, Morocco, Togo, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America and

Yemen.,

Chairmen of the Main Committees of

the

General Assembly:

First Committee:

Special Political Committees

Second Committee:

Third Committee:

Fourth Comn .ttee:

Fifth Committee:

Sixth Committee:

1/ See Official Records of

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Celso Antdnio de SOUZA E SILVA (Brazil)s
Alpha Ibrahima DIALLO (Guinea)j

Bryce HARLAND (New Zealand) s

Ali Abdi MADAR (Somalia);

Renagi Renagi LOHIA (Papua New Guinea);
Ernest Besley MAYCOCK (Barbados)

Gunter GOERNER (German Democratic Republic).

Supplement No. 51, sect. X.

the General Assembly, Thirty-ninth Session,



CONTENTS OF MEETINGS

Note. 1In the table of contents which follows, the headings appearing in the
summary records have been corrected where necessary.

lst meeting

Wednesday, 19 September 1984, at 10.50 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY-NINTH SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTICN OF
THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY~GENERAL

Organization of the session: paragraphs 1 to 24
Adoption of the agenda: paragraphs 25 to 28

2nd meeting

Wednesday, 19 September 1984, at 3.15 p.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY~-NINTH SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION OF
THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(continued)

Allocation of items: paragraphs 29 to 41

3rd meeting

Friday, 21 September 1984, at 10.10 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY-NINTH SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION OF
THE AGENDA AND ALIOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY~GENERAL
(concluded)

Allocation of items: paragraph 41 (concluded)

4th meeting

" Tuesday, 9 October 1984, at 9.40 a.m.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA OF THE THIRTY-NINTH SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND
ALLOCATION OF ITEMS:

(a) REQUEST FOR THE INCLUSION OF AN ADDITIONAL ITEM SUBMITTED BY THE UNION OF
SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

L]

(b) REQUEST FOR THE INCLUSION OF AN ADDITIONAL ITEM SUBMITTED BY THE UNION OF
SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

ORGANIZATION OF THE SESSION: LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE OF
CONFERENCES



CORRIGENDUM

In accordance with General Assembly resolution 3415 (XXX) of 8 December 1975,
the records of the meetings of the Main Committees of the Assembly and of the
Gersral Committee - which were issued first in provisional mimeographed form and,
after being edited, reissued in printed form - have, since the thirty-first
session, been issued only once, in final form, the text being subject to correction.

The corrigendum that follows contains delegation and Secretariat corrections
to the English text of the summary records of the meetings held by the General
Committee during the thirty-ninth session (A/BUR/39/SR.1l-4).

With the issuance of this corrigendum, the records of the above-mentioned
meetings are to be considered final.

Note. As a rule, corrections to the following have not been included in the
corrigendums

(a) The headings and tables of contents of individual meetings;
(b) The symbols of documents pertaining to the item under consideration;
(c) The spelling of proper names.

For thesé, see the contents of meetings above, the annex fascicle for agenda item 8
and the List of Delegations respectively.

l1s¢t meeting

Paragraph 53, line 8 and paragraph 56, last line

For South-~East read South-West

Page 10, paragraph 53, penultimate line

For special read personal

86-55279 51228 (E) -3~



Litho in United Nations, New York
55279~March 1986-3,050



United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

THIRTY-NINTH SESSION
Official Records*

GENERAL COMMITTEE

lst meeting

held on

Wednesday, 19 September 1984

at 10.30 a.m,
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THFE lst MEETING

Chairmans

Mr. LUSARA (President of the General Assembly)

CONTENTS

ORGAWIZATION OF THE THIRTY-NINTH REGULAR SESSION OF THF GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTIOW

OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS:

MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY-GENFRAL

*Thix record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the dele-
gation concerned within one week of the dale of publication 1o the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section,

toom DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Distr. GENERAL
A/BUR/39/SR.1
24 September 1984

Corrections will be issued aiter the end of the sesslon, in a separate fascicle for each Committee,

84-56261 3238S (E)

/5p.

ENGLISH
/'..

ORIGINAL:

=¥a -



A/BUR/39/SR.1
English

Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.50 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY-NINTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION
OF THE AGFNDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(A/BUR/39/1 and Corr.l)

Section II. Organization of the session

1. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to section II of document A/BUR/39/1 relating to
the organization of the session. By its decision 34/401, reproduced as annex VI to
its rules of procedure, the General Assembly had adopted a number of provisions
aimed at rationalizing its procedures and organization. Many of those provisions
had already been implemented at the thirty-fourth to thirty-eighth sessions and
were therefore not referred to in document A/BUR/39/1. The Committee might,
however, wish to draw the General Assembly's attention to those provisions which
had not yet been or had been only partly implemented.

Paragraph 4 (General Committee)

2., The Committee took note of paragraph 4 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraphs 5 to 7 (Schedule of meetings)

3. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to paragraph 5 of the Secretary-General's
memorandum, which concernsd the schedule of meetings and promptness in starting
meetings. In that connection, he suggested that the Committee might also wish to
draw the General Assembly's attention to rules 67 and 108 of the rules of
prucedure, whereby the President of the General Assembly might declare a meeting
open and permit the debate to proceed when at least one third of the members were
present, and the Chairman of a Main Committee might declare a meeting open and
permit the debate to proceed when at least one quarter cf the members were
present. In that regard, he endorsed the practical suggestion made at the

preceding four sessions that each delegation should designate scomeone to be present
at the scheduled time, thereby avoiding the prcbler of a quorum. Some progress had
been reported, but there was still considerable room for improvement.

4. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragrach 3
of decision 34/40l1.

5. The CHAIRMAN, drawing attention to paragraph 6 of the Secretary-General's
memorandum, said that the Assembly would once again be confronted with a critical
situation during the general debate: it had become physically impossible to
accommodate all the speakers ir scribed within the period of three weeks assigned
for that purpose.

6. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that, as decided
the previous year, during the. period of the general debate morning plenary meestings
should begin at 10 a.m. instead of 10.30 a.m.

-

Jeoe



A/BUR/39/SR.1
English
Page 3

7. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that delegations
should be reminded of the importance of punctuality in the interest of ensuring an
effective and orderly organization of work and achieving economies for the United
Nations.

Paragraphs 8 to 10 (General debate)

8. The CHAIRMAN urged representatives to take the floor in the order in which
they appeared on the list of speakers, in view of the large number of speakers
already inscribed. Those who were unable to speak at the scheduled time would be
put at the end of the list for the following day.

9, The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly ghould adopt the
suggestions in paraqgraphs 8 and 9 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

10. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to paragraph 10 of the Secretary-General's
memorandum, which quoted paragraph 5 of General Assembly decision 34/401 calling on
delegations to refrain from expressing their congratulations in the General
Assembly Hall after a speech had been delivered. Unfortunately, that practice had
persisted and the Committee might wish to take a firmer stand to eliminate it by
recommending that such congratulations should be prohibited in the General Assembly
Hall. Furthermore, the Committee might wish to recommend that that decision should
also apply during the debate on all other items of the agenda.

11. The Committee decided t~ recommend that the General Assembly should adopt the
suggestions in paragraph 10 of the Secretarv-General's memorandum.

Paragraph 1l (Explanations of vote)

12. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 7
of decision 34/401.

Paragraph 12 (Closing date of the session)

13. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt the
suggestion in paragraph 12 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraph 13 (Records of the Main Committees)

l4. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt the
suggestions in paragraph 13 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragravh 15 (Election of the chairmen of the Main Committees)

15. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to
paragraphs 18 and 19 of decision 34/40l1, reproduced in paragraph 15 of the
Secreti y~General's memorandum, and to the need to implement them.

oo



A/BUR/39/5R.1
English
Page 4

Paragraph 16 (Concluding statements)

16, The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to the need for
the full implementation of paragraph 17 of decision 34/401,

Paragraphs 17 and 18 (Questions related to the programme budget)

17. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to
paragraphs 17 and 18 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraphs 19 and 20 (Documentation)

18, The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 28

of decision 24/401 and to recommend that the Assembly should urge all Member States
and subsidiary organs to follow the suggestion in paragraph 20 of the

Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraph 21 (Resolutions)

19. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 32
of decision 34/401.

Paragraph 22 (Special conferences)

20, The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 22
of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraph 23 (Meetings of subsidiary crgans)

2l. The CHAIRMAN said that the Chairman of the Tommittee on Conferences had
recommended in documents A/39/482 and Add.l that nine subsidiary organs should be
allowed to meet during the thirty-ninth session of the General Assembly.

22, The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should authorize
the nine subsidiary bodies of the Assembly listed in documents A/39/482 and Add.l

to meet during the thirty-ninth session.

Paragraph 24 (Question of smoking in conference rooms)

L}

23. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to paragraph 24
of the Secretary-Ceneral's memorandum.

24, The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee had completed its consideration of
section XTI of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Section III. Adoption of the agenda

25, The CHAIRMAN said that, in accordance with rule 40 of the rules of procedure,
the Committee was not considering the substance of any item except in so far as

/.t-



A/BUR/39/5R.1
English
Page 5

(The Chairman)

it bore on the question of whether or not to recommend the inclusion of that item
in the agenda, The draft agenda consisted of 142 items, 139 of which appeared in
the provisional agenda (A/39/150), one in the supplementary list (A/39/200) and two
of which were additional items (A/39/241, A/39/242).

Paragraph 26

26, The Committee took note of paragraph 26 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

Paragraph 27

27. The Committee took note of paragraph 27 of the Secretary-General's memorandum,

Inclusion of items

Iteme 1 to 6

28, The CHAIRMAN said that items 1 to 6 had already been considered; he would
therefore take it that there were no comments on their inclusion in the agenda.

Items 7 to 19

2S. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 7 to 19 in the agenda.

Item i3

30, Mr. PETROVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation
firmly opposed the inclusion in the agenda of the so-called question of the
gituation in Kampuchea. The repeated attempts to involve the United Wations in
considering matters which were within the exclusive competence of the People's
Republic of Kampuchea, against the clearly expressed wishes of its legitimate
Government, constituted inadmissible interference in the internal affairs of that
sovereign State Member of the United Nations and a violation of the Charter.
Agitation about the so-called "Kampuchean question® in the United Nations reflected
the desire of certain States to impaose on the Kampuchean people, under the quise of
the sc~called "coalition government", the criminal Pol Pot régime which it had
rejected. Consideration of the so-called "Kampuchean cquestion" at previous
sessions had led to the adoption of resolutions which were devoid of political
realism, had placed obstacles in the path of normalizing the situation in the
region, and served only the interests of those forces which were trying to
exacerbate the gsituation in South-Fast Asia. It was tle duty of the United Nations
to contribute to the development of good-neighbourly relations among the States of
South~-East Asia, the normalization of the situation in the region and the
convevsion of the region into a zone of peace, stability and co-operation;
excluaion of the item from the Assembly's igenda wouid be in line with that duty.

/cno



A/BUR/39/SR.1
English
Page 6

31. Mr. ZAIN (Malaysia) observed that the question of Kampuchea came up repeatedly
in the General Assembly because that country had been invaded by foreign forces and
continued to be occupied by them, in violation of its independence and territorial
integrity. That was the situation that the General Assembly was discussing, not
Kampuchea's internal affairs. Furthermore, the continuing sgituation in Kampuchea
was creating security problems for its neighbours, especially Thailand, and
tremendous human-rights problems for thousands of refugees and civilians, and was
preventing a return to stability and harmony in South-East Asia.

32. The invasion and occupation of Kampuchea represented a flagrant violation of
the principles of independence, territorial integrity and the right of
self-determination, and the vast majority of Member States believed therefore that
the Kampuchean gquestion should be considered by the General Assembly. WNumerous
resolutions adopted by the overwhelming majority of Member States had condemned the
situation in Kampuchea and proposed solutions hased on the complete withdrawal of
foreign forces from that country. As long as those resolutions remained
unimplemented, the General Assembly must continue to consider the question and work
to put an end to the violation of Kampuchea's independence and territorial

integrity.

33. Mr. ORAMAS-OLIVA (Cuba) said that his delegation opposed the inclusion of the
item in the agenda, for that would be blatant interference in the internal affairs
of the People's Republic of Kampuchea., Consideration of that item would simply
create further obstacles to the normalization of the situation in Kampuchea, which
wvas reflected in a number of recent initiatives. He appealed to Member States, in
accordance with the principle of rnon-interference in the internal affairs of
States, to allow the Kampuchean pecple to deal with their problems on their own.

34, Mr. TSVETKOV (Bulgaria} said that his delegation opposed in principle the
inclusion of the item. As a result of the manoceuvres of certain forces, the
General Assembly had become embroiled in a fruitless debate which viclated the
Charter and constituted a blatant interveprtion in the internal affairs of
Kampuchea. The situation in that country was a matter for its own people and its
legitimate Government to discuss. The continuing process of normalization in
Kampuchea showed that foreign forces had been unable to impose their strategic
objectives on that country and the attention focused on Kampuchea by those forces
was only designed to divert attention from other dangerous situations in the
world. What Kampuchea needed was peace, tranquility and good relations with its
neighbours, as was demonstrated by the recent peace initiatives in Indo-China, and
the United Nations must not allow certain forces to exploit: the situation in that
country for their own ends.

35. Mi. LIANG Yufan (China) said that, in accordance with the Charter, the Unitad
Nations must uphold the principles of justice, State sovereignty, national
independence and international peace and security. Five years had elapsed since
the peaceful Kampuchean people had been invaded and occupied by the Vietnamese
aggressor, and the General Assembly had a duty to discuss that flagrant breach of
the Charter and of the norms governing international relations. The question of
Kampuchea had been discussed repeatedly and numerous resolutions had been adopted

/oo



A/BUR/39/5R.1
English
Page 7

(Mr. Liang Yufan, China)

calling for the withdrawal of all foreign forces in order to permit the holding of
free elections; however, the Vietnamese authorities refused to implement those
resolutions and instead had subjected the Kampuchean people to repeated military
offensives and oppression and had violated the territory and sovereignty of
Thailand, thereby exacerbating tensions in South-East Asia. 1In view of that
situation, the General Assembly must once again consider that item at its
thirty-ninth session.

36. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 20 in the agenda, ‘

Items 21 to 24

37. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should jinclude
items 21 to 24 in the agenda,

Item 25

38, Mr. FAJARDO-MALDONADO (Guatemala) said that inclusion of the item in the
agenda would be inappropriate and contrary to the United Nations Charter. Efforts
were being made by the Central American countries themselves to find a solution to
the problems they faced, and any interference that did not contribute to the
achievement of a negotiated political solution should be rejected. Guatemala
continued to support the negotiations being conducted within the framework of the
Contadora Troup, where progress had already been made,

39, Mr. ORAMAS-OLIVA (Cuba) said it was important that the item should be included
in the agenda. Commendable efforts had been made by the Contadora Group but, in
view of the worsening situation in Central America, those efforts needed to be

supported by the international community as a vhole. Any measures designed to
promote peace in the region would also contribute to world peace; active

consideration should be given to such measures by the Assembly.

40. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 25 in the agenda.

Item 26

41. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 26 in the agenda.

Item 27

42, MR. de La BARRE de NANTEUIL (France} said that it would be regrettable for the
General Assembly to have to consider the question of the Comorian island of Mayoctte
again at its thirty-ninth session. Mayotte was a territory under French
sovereignty and consideration of the item by the General Assembly would be in
violation of Article 2, paragraph 7, of the Charter. His Government would continue

/ooe



. A/BUR/39/8R.]
English
Page 8

(Mr. de La Barre de Nanteuil, France)

to foster the development of economic, social and cultural relations between the
Island of Mayotte and the Comoros and to encourage further rapprochement among the
islands of the archipelago.

43. The Committee decided to recommend that the Gensral Assembly should include
item 27 in the agenda, '

Item 28

44, The CHAIRMAN said that the repregentatives of Afghanistan and Pakistan had
asked to participate in the discussion of the item; if there was no objection, he
would invite them to take places at the Committee table.

45, At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Zarif ghfghanistanz and Mr. Fareed

(Pakistan) took places at the Committee table,

46. Mr. ZARIF (Afghanistan) said that, at meetings of the Committee during the
previous four years, his delegation had strongly objected to the inclusion in the
agenda of the item on the situation in Afghanistan. It had stated in detail why it
was not prepared to discuss its country's internal affairs in any international
forum. ZAs was evident from the title of item 28, it was the situation within
Afghanistan that would be under discussion. That would be contrary to Article 2,
paragraph 7, of the Charter. Nevertheless, as the experience of the paat four
sessions clearly showed, the sponsors of the item were determined to interfere in
the internal affairs of Afghanistan.

47, It had become obvious that the imperialist and hegemonist forces had done
their utmost to exploit issues like the situation concerning Afghanistan in order
to divert attention from the real problems for which they themselves were
responsible, such as the explosive situation in the Israeli~occupied territories
and the plight of the Palestinians, the brutal repression in Namibia and South
Africa and the apartheid régime's repeated aggression against neighbouring
countries, particularly Angola, United States occupation of Grenada and
interference in the internal affairs of Centril American and other Caribbean
countries, the drastic expansion of the imperialist military build-up throughout
the world and the increasing danger of a nuclear holocaust, plots against sovereign
independent States, the denial of the right of peoples to self-determination and
independence, and the critical economic sitnation in the developing countries,
which was a direct result of unjust international economic relations. Contrary to
their stated intentions, the sponsors of th. item were not interested in solving
the real problems; instead, they missed no opportunity to put obstacles in the way
of political solutions.

48. On 14 May 1980 and on 24 August 1981, his Government had put forward two
proposals, which constituted the most realistic basis for a comprehensive solution
of the outstanding issues between Afghanistan and its neighbours. As a result of

the personal efforts of the Secretary-~Goneral and his special representat.lve,
Afghanistan and Pakistan had been negotiating since June 1982 to overcome the

/eos



A/BUR/39/5R.1
English
Page 9

*Mr. Zarif, Afghanistan)

difficulties which imneded normal relations between them. ERis Covernment was
satisfied with the outcome of the Geneva talks and looked forward to future
negotiations. With sincere political will on all zides, it would be possible tc
create the right poiitical climate for direct bhilatsral negotiations. Only throuak
such negotiations would it be possible to consider the various aspects of the
difficulties and pave the way for the normalization of relations and the promction
of peace and stability in the region.

49. His Government continued to believe that a hasty debate on the question of
Afghanistan would make a sclution of the problem even more difficult. Under no
circumstances would Afghanistarn submit to pressure from any quarter. The outcome
of any discusgsion on item 28 would not, be acceptable to or binding on his
Government. The people of Afghanistan consistently rallied around their Government
in resisting external pressure. They did not expect the General Azsembly to be
used as an instrument of interference and pressure. The Assembly's hest course of
action would be to avoid a harmful, propagandistic discussion.

50. Mr, FAREED (Pakistan) said that his delegation stronqly supported the
inclusion in the agenda of item 28, in accordance with General Assembly resolution
38/29. <Since the adoption of that resolution, the sitvation surrounding
Afghanistan had not changed and it was essential to consider the implications for
neighbouring States. The wvast refucee problem still remained: there were almost
three million Afghan refugees in Pakistan alone. His delegation believed that,
until the refvaees had the opportunity to return to their country in peace and
honour, the whole igsues must continue to be a concern of the General Asseablv.

51. The argument advanced by the previous speak:: that discussion of the issue in
an international forum would be an obstacle to any political solution was
wntenable. The real obstacle was the continusd prusence of foreign troops in the
country. In addition, the Charter should not be interpreted merely to accommodate
the designs of one particular Member State; it had to respond to thz needs of the
international community as a whole.

52. He was grateful to the Secretarv-General and his special representative for
their personal efforts in pursuing consultations with his Government and
Afghanistan. Those efforts should be continued and, for that purpose, the General
Assembly needed to provide the appropriate mandate. The issue had baen before the
2ssembly for four years, and it was time for the Organization to take decisive
acticn.,

53. Mr., PETROVBKY (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation
supported Afghanistan's contention that item 28 should not be included in the
agenda, Consideration of the item by the General Assembly would constitute
interference in the internal affairs of Afghanistan and would thus be contrary to
the Charter. All the commotion regarding the item only served the interests of
those who were waging an undeclared war against Afghanistan, hindering the
normalization of the gituation in South-East Asia and seeking pretexts for
fostering confrontation and tension. It was obvious that exagaeration of the issue




A/BUR/39/SR.1
Fnglish
baae 14

{Mr, Petrovsky, USSR)

ir, the General Assembly and the adoption of resolutions lacking political realism
sra heing used by certain quarters as a smokescreen for efforts to obstruct the
mzarch for a political solution on matters relating to the external aspect of the
Afgl:anistan problem. That was particularly inadmissible at a time when it was
irrortant to provide the right atmosphere for the negotiations being conducted
retween Afghanistan and Pakistan through the Secretary-General's special
revroaentative.

i, His delegation believed that the interests of normalizing the situation
concerning Afghanistan would be served by discontinuing the discussion of the
matter in the General Assembly.

%%. Mr. LIANG Yufan (China) noted that the General Assembly had on several
~reanions discussed the armed invasion of Afghanistan and had overwhelmingly
arlnpted resnlutions calling for the withdrawal of foreign troops. Those
recolutions, however, had still not been implemented. The foreign troops had not
cvnlv refused to withdraw, but had even intensified their armed suppression of the
#faban resistance forces and the civilian population, thus posing a serious threat
tn peace and security throughout the region. His delegation maintained that, in
order to uphold the Charter, the General Assembly should continue, at its
thirty-ninth session, to consider the situation in Afghanistan and its implications
“or internatinmnal peace and security.

S6, Mr. TSVETKQV (Bulgaria) sa’Jd that his delegation opposed the inclusion of

item 28, Its consideration by the General Assembly would constitute direct
interference in the internal affairs of a sovereign State and would be contrary to
thw: Charter. It was clear that Afghanistan posed no threat to peace and security;
ineotead, the Afghan people were the victims of an undeclared war and repeated acts
7 terrorism. The legal Government had exgressed its sincere wish to achieve a
st settlement by political means. The sponsors of item 28, however, were seeking
t¢3 dqraw the General Assembly into a fruitless discussion and divert its attention
irewm really urgent problems. That approach could not promote normalization in

-

ATubanisntan and would be likely to worsen the situation in South-East Asia as a

rak 1y
Wi e,

. e

« Mr. WASIUDDIN (Bangladesh) said that his delegation favoured the inclusion of
iter 28, The whole situation had arisen because of the invasion of Afghanistan by
fareion troops, and their continued presence meant that the issue involved was more
+han an irternal problem. He felt that previous discussions by the General
“anemtaie 1od indeed been fruitful in bringing about a dialogue among the parties
»ovoovied il that further consideration of the matter at the thirty-ninth session
o1 b worthwhile.

c, il Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include

en i in the agenda.

M. Mr. Zarif (Afghanistan) and Mr. Fareed (Pakistan) withdrew.

Sooe



A/BUR/39/SR.1
English
Page 11

Items 29 to 77

60. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 29 to 77 in the agenda.

Item 78

61. The CHAIRMAN said that the representative of Madagascar had asked %o
participate in the discussion of the item; if there was no objection, he would
invite him to take a place at the Committee table.

62. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Rabetafika (Madagascar) took a place at
the Committee table.

63. Mr. RABETAFIKA (Madagascar) said that, with regard to the question of the
Malagasy islands of Glorieuses, Juan de Nova, Europa and Bassas da India, the

two interested parties - France and Madagascar - had held their first high-level
meeting, at the request of the Malagasy Government, in September 1984 in Paris. A
preliminary exchange of views had been held on matters of procedure and certain
aspects of the problem. An appraisal of the results would enable the

two Governments to make progress towards the goals set forth in United Nations
resolutions on the question. Meanwhile, his delegation wished the item to be
retained on the agenda in accordance with General Assembly decision 38/422.

64. Mr. de La BARRE de NANTEUIL (France) regretted that the General Committee
should have to consider the question of including item 78 in the agenda. His
delegation continued to feel that the inclusion of such an item would ve in
violation of Article 2, paragraph 7, of the Charter. His Government was itself
continuing to maintain a dialogue with the Malagasy authorities.

65. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 78 in the agenda.

66. Mr. Rabetafika (Madagascar) withdrew.

Items 79 to 107

67. The Committee decided tc recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 7% to 107 in the agenda.

Item 108

68, Mr. HELGASON (Iceland) drew attention to document A/39/361, in which the
Secretary-General stated that contacts established between Indonesia and Portugal
in July 1983 had been held in New York at regular intervals ard that both parties
had expressed their willingness to continue efforts to reach a settlement.
Accordingly, he proposed that the Committee should recommend that the General
Assembly should defer consideration of the item until the fortieti session.

/oo



A/BUR/32/SR.1
English
Page 12

69. MR. WASIUDDIN (Bangladesh) seconded that proposal, adding that a similar
decision had been taken by the Committee at the previous session.

70. The Committee decided to recommend that consideration of item 108 should be
deferred until the fortieth session and that the item should be included in the
provisional agenda of that session.

Items 109 to 138

71. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
items 109 to 138 in the agenda.

Item 139

72. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 139 had been requested by
Mongolia (A/39/141). The representative of Mongolia had asked to participate in
the discussion of the item in accordance with rule 43 of the rules of procedure.

73. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Nyamdoo (Mongolia) took a place at the
Committee table.

74. Mr. NYAMDOO (Mongolia) said that Mongolia had proposed the inclusion of an
item entitled "Right of peoples to peace" because it was the common aspiration of
all peoples to maintain international peace and security, particularly in view of
the growing interdependence of States and the increasing cdanger of nuclear war.

75. The right of peoples to a peaceful life was implicitly recognized in the
Charter. The time had now come for the General Assembly to issue an explicit
declaration that would serve as a political and legal basis for actions to preserve
peace throughout the worlid. Such a declaration should stipulate that the right to
peace was inalienable and that all States had a fundamental obligation to work to
implement that right; it should specify the fundamental obligations of States in
that regard, namely, that national pclicies, particularly of States possessing
nuclear weapons, should aim at eliminating the nuclear threat and averting a
nuclear war; and that all States should adopt i -actical measures in the areas of
disarmament, renunciation of the use of force in international relations and the
peaceful settlement of international disputes. His delegation had annexed to
document A/39/141 a draft declaration containing the main ideas which it believed

should be reflected in the General Assembly declaration on the right of peoples to
peace.

76. Mr. PETROVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation
supported the Mongolian proposal, which had been inspired by the peace-loving
humaniesm that was so impoertant when the world was threatened by nuclear war. It
was appropriate for the General Assembly to focus the attention of States on that
catastrophic possibility and the need to ensure peace. The inclusicn of item 139
would highlight the need to put the maintenance of peace at the centre of the
political activity of all States and would enhance the standing of the United
Nations as an instrument of peace.

/oo



A/BUR/39/SR.1
English
Page 13

77. Mr. TSVETKOV (Bulgaria) said that his delegation supported the inclusion of
item 139. To guarantee peace and eliminate the threat of war was of the highest
priority. The General Assembly, by resolutely reaffirming the right of peoples to
prevent war and preserve peace, would be taking a basic step in that direction.
Such a resolution would romote the common cause of all peoples.

78, The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 139 in the agenda.

79. Mr. Nyamdoo (Mongolia) withdrew.

Item 140

80. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 140 had been requested by the
Economic and Social Council in decision 1984/188, as indicated in document A/39/100.

8l. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 140 in the agenda.

Item 141

82. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 141 had been requested by Antigua
and Barbuda (A/39/241). The representative of Antigua and Barbuda had asked to
participate in the discussion of the item in accordance with rule 43 of the rules
of procedure.

83. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Jacobs (Antigqua and Barbuda) took a
place at the Committee table.

84. Mr. JACOBS (Antigua and Barbuda) said that his delegation had proposed the
inclusion of an item entitled "Celebration of the one-~hundred-and-fiftieth
anniversary of the emancipation of slaves in the British Empire" as a way of
according recognition and restoring a measure of pride to millions of people who
had been humiliated in servitude to feed the ambitions and avarice of a few.

85. The Act of 1 August 1834 emancipatinrg the slaves in the former British
possessions had ended a two-centuries-old cycle of pain, brutality and indignity,
during which the flower of African youth had been forcibly deprived of legal and
human rights and defined as conveyable property. It was small wonder that Africa
had remained underdeveloped for so long a time, robbed as it had been of its
able-bodied people for close to 200 years.

86. It remained one of history's great injustices that at the time of emancipation
the slave owners had been compensated for losing their right to exploit, while the
exploited had received no restitution for the ills done to them. The Caribbean had
still not recovered from the economic and human exploitation under slavery.

87. If African slavery was the most extreme form of servitude, however, it was not
the only one. Indentured Indian, Chinese, Portuguese, Scottish and Irish

/oo



A/BUR/39/SR.1
English
Page 14

{(Mr. Jacobs, Antigua and Barbuda)

labourers, living under conditions that closely approximated slavery, had faced
degradation in South Africa, Fiji, Mauritius and the Caribbean; indeed, slavery
still existed in many parts of the world. 1Its most revolting modern-day form was
apartheid in South Africa, based on the doctrine of black inferiority and the
economic rationale of securing pools of cheap labour for the European minority.
Recently, the United Nations had received reports of six separate cases of slavery
in the United States, and had learned of conditions in certain countries where it
was estimated that 40 per cent of the population still lived in slavery.

88. Those were shocking realities that painted a terrible picture of man's
continuing inhumanity to man,. It behoved the international community to redress
such wrongs in the one-hundred-and-fiftieth year of the abolition of slavery in the
former British possessions - a measure which had resulted from the work of
courageous men such as England's William Wilberforce and had presaged abolition in
other parts of the world., His delegation proposed that the General Assembly
should, under item 141, issue a declaration recognizing the one-hundred-and-
fiftieth anniversary, acknowledging the work of men such as Wilberforce and
authorizing an appropriate ceremony.

89, Mr. ORAMAS-OLIVA (Cuba) asked whether the intention of including the item was
to condemn the Empire which had introduced slavery to the West Indies or the crime
itself of slavery.

90. Mr. JACOBS (Antigua and Barbuda) said he wished to refer all delegations to
document A/39/241, in which his country had clearly set forth its objectives.

91. The Committce decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 141 in the agenda.

92, Mr. Jacobs (Antigqgua and Barbuda) withdrew.

Item 142

93. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 142 had been requested by Senegal
(A/39/242) . The representative of Senegal had asked to participate in the
discussion of the item in accordance with rule 43 of the rules of procedure.

94, At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Sarré (Senegal) took a place at the
Committee table.

95. Mz. SARRE (Senegal) said that Senegal, on behalf of the countries which had
attended the Ministerial Conference on Desertification recently held at Dakar, had
requested the inclusion of the item entitled "Countries striken by desertification
and drought". The United Nations had made great efforts on behalf of those
countries and they had received substantial bilateral aid from a number of
Governments, for which they were grateful. The countries stricken by
desertification and drought were, however, in a tragic situation in which food
production had dropped and pastures had been critically reduced. The desert might

/eee



B/BIIE /90,70,
Enalick
Paae 1T

{Mr. Sarrdé, (opc o

Tme T T

encroach on four fifths of their territories by the end of the century, with %%f
result that the countries might simply disappear from the map. The inclusion <
item 142 was intended to underscore the international community's support for #!-
efforts of the countries themselves to alleviate the crisie, and also to on=oe; o
the international community to continue its development aid under emergenecy
programmes.

96. Mr. DIALLO (Guinea) said that his deleqation strorgly supported incluciﬁn o
the item. The General Assembly should give the item the priority it demanded.

97. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include
item 142 in the agenda.

98. Mr. Sarré (Senegal) withdrew.

The meeting rose at 1 p.rm.




United Nations
GENERAL

GENERAL COMMITTFFE
2nd meeting

ASSEMBLY held on
THIRTY-NINTH SESSION Wednesday, 19 .September 1984

i at 3 p.m.
Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RFCORD OF THE 2Z2nd MERTING
Chairiiant Mr., LUSAKA (President of the General Assembly)

CONTENTS

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY-NINTH REGULAR SESSION O% THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTIOW
OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY~GENERAL
(continued)

. . . \ Distr. GENERAL
*This revord is subject 10 correction. Corrections shoukd be sent under the signature of a member of the dele-
gution concerned within une week of the dete of publication 1o the Chief of the Official Records EdRing Sectlon, A/ BUR/ 39/ SR.2
room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, snd iicorporated in a copy of the record, 25 September 1984

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a scparate fascicke lor each Commitiee.

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

84-56267 72185 (F) [ooe



A/BUR/39/5R.2
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.1E p.r.

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY~-NINTH REGULAR SESSION OF THFE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION
OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MZMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY~GENERAL
(continued) (A/BUR/39/1 and Corr.l)

Section IV. &llocation of items

1. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee might wish to draw the General Assembly's
attention to paragraph 4 of its decision 34/401 as suggested by the
Secretary~-General in paragraph 29 of his memorandum (A/BUR/39/1 and Corr.l).

2. It was so decided.

3. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to start by taking up the four items which
had not been considered previously by the General Assembly, as listed in
paragraph 30 of the memorandum by the Secretary-General.

4. Mongolia had proposed that item 139 of the draft agenda should be considered
in plenary meeting. The representative of Mongolia had asked to participate in the
discussion of the item in accordance with rule 43 of the rules of procedure.

5. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Nyvamdoo (Mongolia) took a place at the
Committee table.

6. Mr. MILES (Ynited Kingdom) proposed that item 139 should be allocated to the
First Committee. It resembled a previous Polish initiative on the preparation of
societies for life in peace, which had been taken up in the First Committee, and
included elements which were to be discussed in that Committee under other adenda
items.

7. Mr. NYAMDOO (Mongolia) said that item 139 involved questions relating to the

maintenance of international peace and security and the general welfare of the
peoples of the world. Its main purpose was to have the General Assembly declare

explicitly that the peoples of the world had a sacred right to peace. That was a.
question of a general political nature and should be discussed directly in plenary
meeting. He drew attention to paragraph 27 of annex V to the rules of prccedure of
the General Assembly, which recommended that the General Committee and the General
Assembly should consider, in some cases, the possibility of referring more items
directly to the plenary. Indeed, there were plenty of precedents for such action.

8. Mr. HARLAND (New Zealand) said that at its first special session devoted to
disarmament, the General Assembly had recommended that the First Committee should
concentrate on questions relating to disarmament and international peace and
security. Mongolia's explanatory memorandum made it clear that item 139 related to
international peace and security. It was therefore obvious that the item was a
prime candidate for allocation to the First Committee.

/co-



A/BUR/19/SR. 2
English
Page 3

9. Mr. PETROVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he supported the
Mongolian proposal that item 139 should be considered directly ip plenary meeting.
In the light of world developments which threatened international peace and
security, the General Assembly must use its highest forum to express its
unambiguous attitude to a matter of increasing significance. A solemn confirmation
by the Assembly of the right to peace took on particular importance in view of the
impending fortieth anniversary of the establishment of the United Nations, which
was to be a centre for harmonizing the actions of nations in maintaining peace.

10. Mr. ORAMAS-OLIVA (Cuba) said that item 139 fell within the spirit of Article 1
of the Charter and was of such importance that it should be considered in plenary
meeting, especially in view of the tense situation prevailing in the world.

1i. Mr. RAPIN (France) said that, in view of the statements made and the
explanatory memorandum issued by Mongolia, his delegation believed that item 139
would benefit from consideration in the First Committee, which included experts
familiar with the subject-matter involved.

12. Mr. GARVALOV (Bulgaria) said that he supported the proposal that the item
should be considered in plenary meeting. At the thirty-eighth session, a number of
items relating to international peace and security had been considered in plenary
meeting. In view of the political nature and importance of the new initiative, the
plenary Assembly was the appropriate forum for considering the item.

13. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 139 of
the draft agenda should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

l14. Mr. Nvamdoo {(Mongolia) withdrew.

15. The CHAIRMAN said it had been suggested that item 140 of the draft agenda
should be allocated to the Second Committee.

16, Mr,. DIALLO (Guinea) said he wished to request, on behalf of the Chairman of
the African Group, that item 140 should be considered directly in plenary meeting.
The question was an extremely important one since, if the critical economic
situation in Africa continued, it would have tragic consequences for the peoples of
that continent. 1In making his request, he was taking into account the
Secretary-General's initiative after his recent visit to Africa and the work and
spirit of the most recent session of the Economic and Social Council.

17. Mr. FARAH-DIRIR (Djibouti) said that item 140 was of great importance for
Africa and its comprehensive discussion was vital for the security both of that
continent and of the entire world. Africa as a whole was facing a critical period
of economic upheaval as a result of natural disasters which had led to a decline in
food production and had affected other vital sectors of the economy. Natural and
man-made disasters, combined with the negative impact of the overall world economic
situation, had forced African Governments to undertake stringent economic

measures. The situation deserved fuller attention on the part of the international
community. While consideration of the item in the Second Committee would certainly
guarantee some greater awareness on the part of the internsational community, its

/oo



A/BUR/39/SR.2
English
Page 4

{(Mr. Farah-Dirir, Djibouti)

discussion in plenary meeting would focus increased international attention on the
crisis and promote efforts to avert the impending calamity. Therefore, he
supported the propousal that the item should be considered 4directly in plenary
meeting.

18. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 140 of
the draft agenda should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

19, Mr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America) said that he was rather concerned at
the implication that an item was more importart if it was looked at once in plenary
meeting, but would be treated less seriously if it was considered in a committee
with special expertise and competence, and then again in plenarv meeting. He hoped
that the aura surrounding item 139 had not so permeated the Committee's work that
it had subordinated a concern for orderly functioning to other considerations. The
Committee could net make a statement of the importance it attached to an item by
recommending allocation to the plenary Assembly. In the view of his delegation,
both items 139 and 140 would have received more careful attention elsewhere. He
hoped that the Committee was not witnessing the beginning of a trend. He stressed,
however, that, as far as item 140 was concerned, he had no wish to differ with
those most directly concerned as to the form in which the item should be
considered. In his view, item 141 was the paradigm of an item best considered
directly in plenary meeting.

20. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 141 of
the draft agenda should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

21. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 142 of
the draft agenda should be allocated to the Second Committee.

22. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt the
allocation of the parts of the report of the Economic and Social Council set forth
in paragraph 31 of the Secretary-General's memorandum, which related to item 12.

23. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt the

proposal in paragraph 32 of the Secretary-General's memorandum, which related to
item 18,

24, The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 26 should
be considered directly in plenary meeting, on the understanding that bodies and
individuals having an interest in the question would be heard in the Fourth
Committee in conjunction with the consideration of the item in plenary meeting.

25. The Committee decided to recommend vo the General Assembly that item 29 should
be considered directly in plenary meeting, on the understanding that hearings of
the organizations concerned would be held in the Fourth Committee.

26. The Committee decided to recommend to the Generazl Assembly that item 31 should
be considered directly in plenary meeting, on the understanding that the
representatives of the Organization of African Unity and of nationel liberation

/oo



A/BUR/39/SR.2
English
Page 5

movements recognized by that organization would be permitted to participate in the
discussion in plenary meeting and that organizations and individuals having a
special interest in the question would be permitted to be heard by the Special
Political Committee.

27. The CHAIRMAN said that the representative of Turkey had asked to participate
in the discussion of item 42; if there was no objection, he would invite him to
take a place at the Committee table.

28. At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Xirca (Turkey) took a place at the
Committee table.

29. Mr. RIRCA (Turkey) said that his delegation had not objected to the inclusior
of item 42 in the agenda. Nor would it raise any objection to the recommendation
that a decision on the allocation of the item should be deferred. However, the
item had been included on the initiative of an entity that was not empowered under
either international or constitutional law, to represent Cyprus, and in the absence
of the representative of the Turkish population of Cyprus. He wished to empkasize
that the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus had had no part in that initiative.

30. His delegation endorsed the position of the Turkish Republic of Nnrthern
Cyprus and believed that the General Committee's decision should make some
reference to the negotiations between the parties concerned being conducted through
the Secretary-General. As far as the situation in Cyprus was concerned, nothing
justified pessimism. The General Assembly should not disregard what was happening,
and an appropriate reference to the negotiations in the Committee's decision would
be the very least that could be done to indicate that the praiseworthy efforts of
the Secretary-General had not met with indifference. It was well known which party
objected to the inclusion of such a reference.

3l. He stressed that the only way of resolving the problem in Cyprus was through
intercommunal negotiations in accordance with past agreements and the
Secretary-General's initiatives. Those who indulged in unrealistic and biased
demagoguery would only harm their own interests. The responsibility for their
actions and initiatives lay solely with the leadars of the Greek Cypriot pecple and
those behind them, which was a further reason for Turkey and the Turkish Republic
of Northern Cyprus to state their complete indifference to the decisions taken by
the General Committee on the question of Cyprus.

32. Mr. MOUSHOUTAS (Cyprus) said cthat his delegation believed that the allocation
of item 42 should be deferred, and reaffirmed its support for the
Secretary~General's initiative.

33. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the allocation
of item 42 should be deferred until an appropriate time in the future.

34, Mr. Kirca (Turkey) withdrew,

35. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the paragraphs
of the report of the International Atomic Energy Agency (A/39/358) dealing with the

/cqo



A2/BUP/39/SR.2
Enclish
Pace 6

subject-matter of item 65 should be drawn to the attention of the First Committee
in conrection with its consideration of that item.

36. In connection with item 80 (b), the Committee decided to recommeid that the
Ceneral Assembly, at its thirty-ninth session, should commemorate the tenth
anniversary of the adoption of the Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States
in a suitable and appropriate manner at a plenary meeting on 12 December 1984.

37. With regard to item 80 (k), the Committee decided to recommend that documents
concerning the integration of women in development should be made available to the
Third Committee under item 93.

38, The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 114 of
the draft agenda should again be allocated to the Fifth Committee, on the
understanding that the reports of the Joint Inspection Unit dealing with subject-
matters assigned to other Main Committees would be referred also to those
Committees.

Items proposed for consideration in plenary meeting

39. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for ccncsideration in plenary meeting in the Secretarv-General's
memorandum, with the addition of items 139, 140 and 141 of the draft agenda, should
be allocated to the plenary Assembly.

Items proposed for consideration by the First Committee.

40, Mr. PETROVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that item 55, while
being allocated to the First Committee, should also be considered in the Second
Committee in connecticn with item 80. The allocation of responsibilities in
General Assembly resolution 38/188 J provided a useful guide in that respect.

41, Mr. SCHRICKE (France) said that it would be more appropriate for item 55 to be

considered in the First Committee alone. As matters stood, it was not possible to
give thorough consideration to the economic aspects of the question. Limiting

consideration of the item to the First Committee would not preclude its
consideration by the Second Committee should progress be made on the economic
aspects.

42, Mr. PETROVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the General
Committee should follow precedents. In any event, what his delegation wished to
emphasize was that the development aspects of the question should be brought to the
attention of the Second Committee. Consideration of the item by the First
Committee was, of course, also important.

43. The CHAIRMAN suggested that a decision on the question should be deferred in
order to allow for further consultations.

44. It was so decided.

/oo



A/BUR/39/SR.2
English
Page 7

45. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the remaining
items proposed for consideration by the First Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum should be allocated to that Committee.

Items proposed for consideration by the Special Political Committee.

46. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for consideration by the Special Political Committee in the Secretary-
General's memorandum should be allocated to that Committee.

Items proposed for consideration by the Second Committee

47. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for consideration by the Second Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum, with the addition of item 142 of the draft agenda, should be allocated
to that Committee.

Items proposed for consideration by the Third Committee

48, The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for consideration by the Third Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum should be allocated to that Committee.

ITtems proposed for consideration by the Fourth Committee.

49, The Committee decided, taking into account its decision regarding item 108 of
the draft agenda, to recommend to the General Assembly that the items proposed for

consideration by the Fourth Committee in the Secretary-General's memorandum should
be allocated to that Committee.

Items proposed for consideration by the Fifth Committee

50. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for consideration by the Fifth Committee in the Secretary-General's
riemorandum should be allocated to that Committee.

Items proposed for consideration by the Sixth Committee

51. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for consideration by the Sixth Committee in the Secretary-General's
memorandum should be allocated to that committee.

The meeting rose at 4:15 p.m.




United Nations
GENERAL \

z

\!e/ GENERAL COMMITTEE
Iy 3rd meeting
47

)
ASSEMBLY & held on
Friday, 21 September 1984
THIRTY-NINTH SESSION at 10 a.m.
Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 3rd MEETING

Chairman: Mr. LUSAKA (President of the General Assembly)

CONTENTS

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY-NINTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION
OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECREIARY-GENERAL

(continued)

o Distr. GENERAL
*This record 15 subjeet 1o correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the dele-

pation concerned within one week of the date of publicatiun to the Chiel of the Official Records Editing Section. A/ BUR/3 9/SR -3

room 13C2.750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record, 25 September 1984
Carrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for each Committec

) ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
/ [ 3N I )

84-56273 3254S (E)

¥

2 r



A/BUR/39/5R.3
English
rPage 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THE THIRTY-NINTH REGUI.AR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ADOPTION
OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
{continued) (A/BUR/39/1 and Corr.l)

Items proposed for consideration by the First Commitee (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN recalled that, at its previous meeting, the General Commitee had
decided not to make any recommendation at that stage regarding the allocation of
item 55, entitled "Relationship between disarmament and development", in order to
permit Jurther consultations. He had subsequently been informed that agreement had
been reached to propose the allocation of that item to the Pirst Committee.

2. The Commitee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 55 should
be allocated to the First Committee,

The meeting rose at 10.15 a.m.




United Nations

¢f \g GENERAL COMMITTEE
GENERAL v Vi 4th meeting
\ y

ASSEMBLY =4 held on
Tuesday, 9 October 1984
THIRTY-NINTH SESSION at 9.30 a.m.
New York

Official Records*

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 4TH MEETING
Chairman: Mr. LUSAKA (President of the General Assembly

CONTENTS

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA OF THE THIRTY-NINTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS (continued)

REQUEST FOR THE INCLUSION OF AN ADDITIONAL ITEM SUBMITTED BY THE UNION OF

(a)
SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

REQUEST FOR THE INCLUSION OF AN ADDITIONAL ITEM SUBMITTED BY THE UNION OF
SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONFERENCES

(b)

ORGANIZATION OF THE SESSION:

Distr. GENERAL

*This record is subject to correction. Corrections shouk! be sent under the signature of a member of the dele-
gation concerned within one week of the date of publicativn to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, A/ BUR/ 39/SR.4
room DC2.750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporaied in a copy of the record. 11 October 198 4
Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for each Committee.
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

84-56279 32945 (E) [ooe



A/BUR/39/SR.4
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 9.40 a.m.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA OF THE THIRTY-NINTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS (continued)

(a) REQUEST FOR THE INCLUSION OF AN ADDITIONAL ITEM SUBMITTED BY THE UNION OF SOVIET
SOCIALIST REPUBLICS (A/39/243)

1. Mr. TROYANOUSKY (lnion of Soviet Soc.alist Republics) said that, in proposing
the inclusion in the agenda of an item entitled "Use of outer space exclusively for
peaceful purposes for the benefit of mankind" (a/39/243), his delegation was seeking
to prevent the arms race from spilling over into cuter space. The Soviet Union was
in favour of reaching agreement to eliminate all space attack systems with a view to
prohibiting for all times the use of force in outer space and from space against
Earth as well as from Earth against objects in outer space. By preventing the
militarization of space it might eventually be possible to establish a world
organization for the use of space for the benefit of mankind.

2. His delegation therefore proposed that the General aAssembly should proclaim the
historic responsibility of all States to ensure that the exploration of outer space
was carried out exclusively for the benefit of mankind and recommend the adoption of
specific measures to that end. He requested that the additional item be allocated to

the First Committee.

3. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include the
additional item in the agenda.

4., The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the item should
be allocated to the First Committee,

(b) REQUEST FOR THE INCLUSION OF AN ADDITIONAL ITEM SUBMITTED BY THE UNION OF SOVIET
SOCIALIST REPUBLICS (A/39/244)

5. Mr. TROYANOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation
had been prompted to propose the inclusion in the agenda of an item entitled
"Inadmissibility of the policy of State terrorism and any actions by States aimed at
undermining the socio-political system in other sovereign States" (A/39/244) out of
concern at the increasing tendency on the part of some States to embark on military
and other actions designed to undermine the socio-political system of other States.
The United Nations must demand that all States take no actions whatsoever aimed at a
forcible change in or the undermining of the socio-political system of sovereign
States or the destabilization and overthrow of their legitimate Governments and
condemn the use of State terrorism. States must observe the right of peoples to
choose their socio-political system freely and to pursue their development
independently. In that way the security of each State and international security as
a whole could be strengthened. He reguested that the additional item be allocated to
the First Committee.

/oo.



A/BUR/39/SR.4
English
Page 3

6. Mr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of Pmerica) said that although a number of items
of a similar character were already on the agenda his delegation would not oppose the
inclusion of the new item. It none the less wished to point out that the scope of
such items could not be narrowed by an arbitrary selection of modifying clauses.

7. Mr, BUCCI (Italy) said that his delegation would have no objection to the
inclusion of the proposed new item although it agreed with the comments of the
representative of the United States. However, as the concept of State terrorism had
yet to be defined, his delegation would prefer to see the item allocated to the Sixth
Committee. The latter was moreover already dealing with a related item.

8. Mr. MILES (United Kingdom) said that his delegation was inclined to agree with
the comments of the representative of Italy in so far as the proposed item related to
State terrorism. However, he wondered whether the second part of the title fitted in
with the first.

9. Mr. TROYANOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the two parts of
the title were closely linked. The First Committee seemed to be the obvious place
for discussing the item, particularly since his delegation did not wish to see any
document drafted in connection with the item.

10. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should include the
additional item in the agenda,

11. rThe committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the item should
be allocated to the First Committee.

ORGANIZATION OF THE SESSION: LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE ON
CONFERENCES (A/39/482/Add.2)

12. The CHAIRMAN, after recalling that, in accordance with paragraph 34 of General
Assembly decision 34/401, no subsidiary organ of the Assembly should be permitted to
meet at United Nations Headquarters during a regular session of the Assembly unless
explicitly authorized by the Assembly, drew attention to the letter from the Chairman
of the Committee on Conferences (3/39/482/Add.2).

13. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the

Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convention against Apartheid
in Sports and the Committee of Trustees of the United Nations Trust Fund for South
Africa should be authorized to meet during the current sessicon.

The meeting rose at 9.55 a.m.




	biton0001A04
	biton0001A05
	biton0001A06
	biton0001A07
	biton0001A08
	biton0001A09
	biton0001A10
	biton0001A11
	biton0001A12
	biton0001B01
	biton0001B02
	biton0001B03
	biton0001B04
	biton0001B05
	biton0001B06
	biton0001B08
	biton0001B09
	biton0001B10
	biton0001B11
	biton0001B12
	biton0001C01
	biton0001C02
	biton0001C04
	biton0001C05
	biton0001C06
	biton0001C07
	biton0001C08
	biton0002A04
	biton0002A06
	biton0002A07
	biton0002A08
	biton0002A10
	biton0002A11
	biton0002A12
	biton0002B01
	A_BUR_39_SR.1.pdf
	biton0001A04
	biton0001A05
	biton0001A06
	biton0001A07
	biton0001A08
	biton0001A09
	biton0001A10
	biton0001A11
	biton0001A12
	biton0001B01
	biton0001B02
	biton0001B03
	biton0001B04
	biton0001B05
	biton0001B06
	biton0001B08
	biton0001B09
	biton0001B10
	biton0001B11
	biton0001B12
	biton0001C01
	biton0001C02
	biton0001C04
	biton0001C05
	biton0001C06
	biton0001C07
	biton0001C08
	biton0002A04
	biton0002A06
	biton0002A07
	biton0002A08
	biton0002A10
	biton0002A11
	biton0002A12
	biton0002B01

	A_BUR_39_SR.2.pdf
	biton0001A04
	biton0001A05
	biton0001A06
	biton0001A07
	biton0001A08
	biton0001A09
	biton0001A10
	biton0001A11
	biton0001A12
	biton0001B01
	biton0001B02
	biton0001B03
	biton0001B04
	biton0001B05
	biton0001B06
	biton0001B08
	biton0001B09
	biton0001B10
	biton0001B11
	biton0001B12
	biton0001C01
	biton0001C02
	biton0001C04
	biton0001C05
	biton0001C06
	biton0001C07
	biton0001C08
	biton0002A04
	biton0002A06
	biton0002A07
	biton0002A08
	biton0002A10
	biton0002A11
	biton0002A12
	biton0002B01

	A_BUR_39_SR.3.pdf
	biton0001A04
	biton0001A05
	biton0001A06
	biton0001A07
	biton0001A08
	biton0001A09
	biton0001A10
	biton0001A11
	biton0001A12
	biton0001B01
	biton0001B02
	biton0001B03
	biton0001B04
	biton0001B05
	biton0001B06
	biton0001B08
	biton0001B09
	biton0001B10
	biton0001B11
	biton0001B12
	biton0001C01
	biton0001C02
	biton0001C04
	biton0001C05
	biton0001C06
	biton0001C07
	biton0001C08
	biton0002A04
	biton0002A06
	biton0002A07
	biton0002A08
	biton0002A10
	biton0002A11
	biton0002A12
	biton0002B01

	A_BUR_39_SR.4.pdf
	biton0001A04
	biton0001A05
	biton0001A06
	biton0001A07
	biton0001A08
	biton0001A09
	biton0001A10
	biton0001A11
	biton0001A12
	biton0001B01
	biton0001B02
	biton0001B03
	biton0001B04
	biton0001B05
	biton0001B06
	biton0001B08
	biton0001B09
	biton0001B10
	biton0001B11
	biton0001B12
	biton0001C01
	biton0001C02
	biton0001C04
	biton0001C05
	biton0001C06
	biton0001C07
	biton0001C08
	biton0002A04
	biton0002A06
	biton0002A07
	biton0002A08
	biton0002A10
	biton0002A11
	biton0002A12
	biton0002B01




